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Rivera, Maribel

From: John L. Korthals, Esquire [korthalslaw@bellscuth.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 2:25 PM

To: , CorpAddressChange

Cc: cmoney326@me.com

Subject: Simple Bracing Solutions, LLC

Attachments: KMBT36220110518141227 .pdf

Re: Simple Bracing Solutions, LLC
Document No. L110000057489
Assigning EIN: 27-4563511

To Whom It May Concern,

In regard to the above referenced Limited Liability Company, we ask that you please add EIN 27-4563511. Attached in
PDF is the letter from the IRS assigning the EIN. If you should need anything further from us at this time, please do not
hesitate to contact our office.

Thank you,

Eric J. Ponzan

Law Office of John L. Korthals
700 E. Atlantic Blvd., Suite 200
Pempano Beach, FL 33060
954-783-2999

954-783-9832 (fax)
korthalslaw@bellsouth.net

**TAX MATTERS- iRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform
you that any tax advice contained in this communication {including attachments) was not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i} avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. **

**Aftn: The info contained in this E-mail message is attorney privileged & confidential information intended only for use of

the individual{s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any .

dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail & destroy all copies of the e-mail & attachments

korthalslaw@bellsouth.net**
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